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From: "NIKLAS HASTRUP" <niklas.hastrup@prh.fi>

To: "NIKLAS HASTRUP" <niklas.hastrup@prh.fi>, <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Tue, Sep 18, 2001 1:16 PM

Subject: SPCs - SCIT Task No. 28

Sir,

In response to your letter 06.07.2001 is hereby submitted, annexed to this message, corrections and
updates to "Survey on the grant and publication of supplementary protection certificates" attached said
letter. Please note that database coverage of SPCs in Finland is rapidly changing. | am prepared to
submit further updates when available.

Yours sincerely,

Niklas Hastrup

Senior Examiner

National Board of Patents and Registration (Finland)



Supplementary Protection Certificates (SPC) in Finland, survey by WIPO

Question 4
(@) for FI add in existing parenthesis.  in Swedish: "Tillaggsskydd for |&kemedel”.

(b) for FI add in existing parenthesis:  in Swedish: "Tillaggsskydd for vaxtskyddsmedel".

Question 6

(@) under "Remarks" add for FI :  For specimen announcement see FIPO website www.prh.fi link
"Patents’ - in Patent Gazette under "Tehtyja lis&suojatodistushakemuksia-1ngivna ansdkningar om
tilldggsskydd"”.

(b) under "Remarks' delete entry for Fl.

Question 8

(@) under "Remarks" add for FI :  For specimen announcement see FIPO website www.prh.fi link
"Patents' - in Patent Gazette under "My0Onnettyja lisasuojatodistuksia-Beviljade tillaggsskydd".

(b) under "Remarks" delete entry for FI.

Question 11
(@ (i) add for FI:  INPADOC.

(b) (i) add for FI:  INPADOC.



